
From: Alagic, Gorjan (Assoc)
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Subject: RE: Giophantus
Date: Friday, December 15, 2017 3:25:00 PM

Hi Dustin,
 
Yes, I checked it. It seemed like things were in order – just as they were in the early submission – so
there was no need to update the checklist.
 
Best,
Gorjan
 

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed) 
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 1:53 PM
To: Alagic, Gorjan (Assoc) <gorjan.alagic@nist.gov>
Subject: Giophantus
 
Gorjan,
     Did you do a review of this one?  Your name is in red on the Master spreadsheet, but I didn’t see
an updated checklist from you.  I’m pretty sure it is complete and proper, but wanted to double
check with you.  Thanks,
 
Dustin
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